Joanne Lyons (Housing)

From:                                             Housing forestry
Sent:                                              Thursday 12 May 2022 15:38
To:                                                  Approvals Forest Service Cc:                                                  OLeary, SiobhanE Subject:                                         RE: Referral CN90607
Attachments:                                Appendix 1 Forestry Consultations Oct 2020 DHLGH.pdf

Categories:                                    Colette



CN90607

Good afternoon

Please find below the nature conservation recommendations on the above referral.

It is noted that the location of the proposed Reconstitution and Underplanting Scheme is situated within/adjacent to/in a location likely to impact on Leannan River Special Area of Conservation (SAC) (Site Code: 002176) and Lough Fern Special Protection Area (SPA) (Site Code: 004060)

The Qualifying Interests for Leannan River SAC that may be impacted upon by the Reconstitution and Underplanting Scheme are “Ologotrophic Waters (3110); Margaritifera Margaritifera (1029); Salmo salar (1106); Najas flexilis (1833).

This Department considers that the information submitted does not allay the Department’s concerns in relation to:
    The impact of Reconstitution and Underplanting Scheme on species of Flora and Fauna.
    The potential negative impact on fish, bat, bird, mammal and plant species.

Therefore, it is not possible to adequately assess the impact of the proposed Reconstitution and Underplanting Scheme to Leannan River SAC. Accordingly, prior to making any decision, it is recommended that the applicant be requested to provide additional information in the form of a full Environmental Impact Statement.

The attached appendix contains more general points that are of relevance and will hopefully be of assistance to you in your consideration of this matter.

Kind regards, Colette

Colette McCormack
Clerical Officer
——
An Roinn Tithíochta, Rialtais Áitiúil agus Oidhreachta Department of Housing, Local Government and Heritage Aonad na nIarratas ar Fhorbairt
Development Applications Unit
Oifigí an Rialtais, Bóthar an Bhaile Nua, Loch Garman, Contae Loch Garman Y35 AP90
Government Offices, Newtown Road, Wexford, Co Wexford, Y35 AP90




From: OLeary, SiobhanE <SiobhanE.OLeary@agriculture.gov.ie>
Sent: Wednesday 27 April 2022 12:43
 (
1
)
To: Housing forestry <forestry@housing.gov.ie>
Subject: Referral CN90607

CAUTION: This eMail originated from outside your organisation and the BTS Managed Desktop service. Do not click on any links or open any attachments unless you recognise the sender or are expecting the email and know that the content is safe. If you are in any doubt, please contact the OGCIO IT Service Desk at  hel p. it @ pe r . go v . i e 




Kind regards, Siobhán O’Leary Forestry Division

An Roinn Talmhaíochta, Bia agus Mara
Department of Agriculture, Food and the Marine

Eastát Chaisleán Bhaile Sheáin, Chontae Loch Gorman, Y35 PN52
Johnstown Castle Estate, Co. Wexford, Y35 PN52

053 91 63425

Disclaimer:

Department of Agriculture, Food and the Marine

The information contained in this email and in any attachments is confidential and is designated solely for the attention and use of the intended recipient(s). This information may be subject to legal and professional privilege. If you are not an intended recipient of this email, you must not use, disclose, copy, distribute or retain this message or any part of it. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of this email from your computer system(s).

An Roinn Talmhaíochta, Bia agus Mara

Tá an t-eolais san ríomhphost seo, agus in aon ceangláin leis, faoi phribhléid agus faoi rún agus le h-aghaigh an seolaí amháin. D’fhéadfadh ábhar an seoladh seo bheith faoi phribhléid profisiúnta nó dlíthiúil. Mura
tusa an seolaí a bhí beartaithe leis an ríomhphost seo a fháil, tá cosc air, nó aon chuid de, a úsáid, a chóipeál, nó a scaoileadh. Má tháinig sé chugat de bharr dearmad, téigh i dteagmháil leis an seoltóir agus scrios an t- ábhar ó do ríomhaire le do thoil.
